Toronto-Dominion Centre
—LAW — Toronto, ON, Canada M5K OAT

Fraser Milner Casgrain LLp
. F M ‘ 77 King Street West, Suite 400

MAIN 416 863 4511
FAX 416 863 4592

VIA E-MAIL

October 28, 2011

Helen T Newland
Ms. Kirsten Walli DIRECT416 863 4471
Board Secretary Helen.Newland@FMC-Law.com
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
PO Box 2319, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: CP Regional Power Services Limited Partnership;
Cancellation of Generation Licence EG-2005-0301

We act for CP Regional Power Services Limited Partnership (“CP Regional”). CP Regional holds
Electricity Generation Licence EG-2005-0301 pursuant to which it is authorized to operate the
following five generation facilities located in northern Ontario: Calstock Power Plant, Hearst,
Ontario; Kapuskasing Power Plant, Kapuskasing, Ontario; Nipigon Power Plant, Nipigon, Ontario;
North Bay Power Plant, North Bay, Ontario; and Tunis Power Plant, Tunis Ontario (together, the
“Facilities”).

The Facilities are owned by Capital Power Income L.P. (“CPILP”). Atlantic Power Corporation
(“APC”) is expected to acquire CPILP on or about November 3, 2011 (the “Transaction”).
Following the Transaction, APC will be the owner of the Facilities and a subsidiary of APC,
Atlantic Power Services Canada LP (“Atlantic”), is expected to take over their operation.

By Application dated September 19, 2011, Atlantic applied for an electricity generation licence
authorizing it to operate the Facilities. Atlantic’s application has been assigned Board File
Number EB-2011-0348. CP Regional supports Atlantic’s application for a licence.

In light of the Transaction and Atlantic’s application for its own generation licence, CP Regional
requests that the Board cancel Electricity Licence EB-2005-0301, as of the date that Atlantic’s
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generation licence becomes effective. CP Regional requests that the Board proceed to
determine CP Regional’s request in this regard without a hearing.

Yours very truly,
(signed) H.T. Newland
HTN/ko

cc: Daniel Cappe
Goodmans LLP

Stuart Lee
CPILP

fmc-law.com
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